Datc
Title:

FRULTA, COLORADO

May 09, 2024 - 6:00 p.mn.
Regular Mceting of the Board of Directors

Place: 168 N Mcsa Street; Fruita, CO 81521

Call 1o Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Citzen Comments/Requests
This section is set aside for the Board ol Directors (o histen 1o comments by the
public regarding items that do not otherwise appear on the agenda. Generally,
the Board of Directors will not discuss the issue and will not take oflicial action
under this section of the agenda. Please limit comments to a five- minute period.

Disclosure ol Conllict ol Interest

Approval of:
*  Regular Board minutes from 04/11/2024
*  Bills
¢ Resoluton - April 2024 Write OIPs
¢ Tmancial Reports

Reports/Updates
*  Administrative
*  Chicl
*  Officer(s)
e Union #5265

New Business

¢ Salary Survey Discussion

Old Business

Adjourned



Lower Valley Fire District
April 111, 2024

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior notice of the
meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors were
present, Mark Bonella, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray and Jesse Mease. Others present
were Chief Cavaliere, Deputy Chief Katzenberger, Derek Campbell, Ben Linzey,
Gary Mulkey, Anthony Padilla, Beau Schmalz, Skiar Smith, Bette Burnett, and
Diana Manzanares.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Cliff Gray led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS
None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Cliff Gray motioned to accept the board minutes from 03/14/2024. Motion
was seconded by Jeff Phillips. The motion was passed with 5 votes.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR PENSION BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Mark Bonella motioned to accept the Pension board minutes from
03/14/2024. Motion was seconded by Jesse Mease. The motion was passed
with 5 votes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Diana stated that we have $73,270.65 for our Expense Summary from March
9th 2024 to April 8t ,2024. She also stated there has been a correction to the
Vendor Report on the list of bills that have been paid. It did not affect our
budgets amounts. [ had to add more vendors that have been paid on the list.
Cliff Gray made a motion to accept the Expense Summary. Motion was
seconded by Jesse Mease. Motion was passed with 5 votes.

Resolution 03/2024

Mark Bonella motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $40,387.14
for March 2024. Motion was seconded by Cliff Gray. Motion passed with 5
votes.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT



Lower Valley Fire District
April 11, 2024

Diana stated that we have $3,311,028.67 which includes cash on hand
($200.00), Grand Valley Bank / Fire, Colo-Trust General and Colo- Trust
Infrastructure. We have accrued $14,271.21 in interest for the month of March.

We received $ 307,285.61 from Mesa County. Diana will be transferring money
to our Colo-Trust account from our Grand Valley Bank to bring our account
down to $600,000.00 so we can accrue more interest on our Colo-Trust
account. Dianna stated that she will need more paperwork to be done before
she can do online transfers. As of yesterday, we have $1,519,358.02 in Grand
Valley Bank. She will be transferring $900,000.00 to the Colo Trust General
account. She would have Chief 31 and /or Chief 32 sign a transfer agreement
of the day and amount. Jeff Phillips made a motion to accept the Financial
Statement.

Mark Bonella seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 5 votes.

REPORTS AND UPDATES
Nothing to Report

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT
Nothing to report.

CHIEF REPORT

Chief Cavaliere and Captain Mulkey attended the EMS Provider grant hearing
for the ambulance that we submitted on Monday the 25%. Very good
presentation with positive results due to a very prepared report.

Qur annual audit with Paul Miller will begin on Monday April 15%* and run
through April 19t We have been gathering all pertinent information to be
ready for a smooth process.

SDA Annual Regional workshop will be Tuesday, June 11t at the Clifton Water
District from 8:00-12:00.

Officer Development training is scheduled for May 15,2024 for those Board
members who would like to attend.

Officers

Deputy Chief Katzenberger -they have wrapped up the recruitment. One
more skill test should be done next Tuesday. All four should be online in 30

days or so.



Lower Valley Fire District
April 11th, 2024

We were able to get a 50-foot ,2 story semi-trailer for live firefighting/training
from DFPC. The training will be Monday -Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday at the
Baptist Church parking lot on 17 % rd.

We are in Stand-By season we have more contracts this year than we had last
year.

We have had some interest in the sale of the 3112 ambulance but no one wants
to pay what we have it listed for.

We will be helping Palisade Fire with the fire that burned down the apartment
building last week.

Cullen wanted to let the board know that he did do a Ride alone, and he got to
see first-hand how all the agencies work together. He just wanted to let the
board know that it was great to see how much we support each other.

Beau Schmalz stated that we were awarded $4,900.00 from DFPC for structure
gloves on a PPE grant.

Union #5625
None

New Business
None

0Old Business
None

Mark Bonella stated that they had a budget meeting prior to this meeting and
the salary issue was on the list. There is a plan to go into meeting next month
and discuss the issues, but it must be in an open meeting and then it will go into
effect July 1stif it is approved.

Matt Katzenberger stated that it will be in three documents, and it will explain
everything. If the board members have any questions, please come to Matt. We

will be open and very transparent.

Cullen made a motion to adjourn. All in favor 5 yes votes.



Lower Valley Fire District
April 11, 2024




Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Expenses by Vendor Detail
April 9 - May 06, 2024

Bound Tree Medical, LLC

Centurylink

City Of Grand Junction (1)

Grand Valley Power
Hartman Brothers
Holiday Inn

JME Ellsworth CO.

Kroger/City Market

TOTAL $ 93,045.54



Resolution 05/09/2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law), collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts (as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of April 2024.

Contractual Adjustments: $ 84,885.59
Bankruptcy/Dececased/Indigent 5 3,573.66
Total: $88,459.25

We received $19.50 from the Collection Agency for the month of April 2024, We sent
$2,722.53 for the month of April 2024 to collections.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this1 1th day of April 2024.

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Vice-President of the Board of Directors



LE662'9TL'T $ 9P68B'ELL'Z $ 8L 0LZ'L6¥ET $ LBGOE'irF'T § FEECE/BLZ $ TSUPGO6EL $ SLGELAPEL §
06'02.'LE $ | 9e9se’LE $|z2soLi'se $ | ¥8'9ZZ'0¢ $ ] 0L6¥9LC $ | oz'L9s'0Z $ | So'EOF'vL £ Jaquiadag
SO'¥60°' LY $ 82265y $|2s6zL'ey $ | ¥200Z'0¢ ¢ | 65'858'6E $11p'E8e'se $|osoiree $ JSqUIaAoN
¥L'E8L'BE $ | g'E8R'eE $ | 689°1LE6'6E $ | or'sri'ce $]|6142672¢ $| 1599102 gleLeeL’zz $ 19q0ioO
91 #09'0v $|ceLee sy $ | 20°96£'6E $ | Zs'6ar OF S| SEVLLBE [HIEA¥4 $ | 8e'veEL'BL $ Jaquisydag
50'0Z6 ¥S $ | LE9VT VS ¢ | 06'502' 2P $ | L521F 95 S IEDT 44 $|8LLEYLE $ | vi6L6'0C $ isnBny
6L %2961 $ | 2eie9'es % | £9'2/6'9L $ | 98'80F'pL $ | 6E'2ES'SS $]eeLizee $]0812572E $ Anp
9’666 0S $ | #£'80Z'6EG glsoctyiiy $[s0608'per  $ ] LbTRT IOV s[s200ews2 g [vigss'orz $ aunp
G8° /62 1PE -$ | 12'2e6's2E $|soo0b'coz  $[ozers'soe ¢ | v OO SHE $|p009228L $|2ZLSKL9ST & Ae
9Z°09%'16S $ | vO'S9P'SSY $ | 08'992'99¢ $]2L°950'ciy  $ | L8C2EL'Zh $ | BO'SET'LOV $|6296E'6.2 S|otEre'ezz $ ady
L9682 L0E $) 1186981 & | oLvbs 281 $]9ce60805 $|96i88CiL  $ | i8PPP62L $ | eg'00v'28 $| vrieeges $ yarew
2L L0E ¥98 $ | SPO6PTLL $[1e818LLL $|veloo9er $[8ceregzs  $]2ie5128L9 ¢ [oveebcee ¢ [ 29708298 $ Areniga4
mm.mwv.mwl 3 hm.\.mmwﬂln—.l $ |52 _.wh.wh. $ mo.vmm.mlw $|EP Nmm.._umm. $ | 6¥'2SPPE $ [ 68 8EF'9L ¢ | 86'¥SE LY $ Asenuep

$20¢ €202 [44114 1 20T 0c0e 6102 gL0¢ 2102
SUONI|IC) JO JUSWIBIRIS AJUno?) BSIN
¥0'082'2§  $ :1SIYILNINO GLA
9£°00L'¥L gLzl $ v0lEC'LL m.:'wudrm.woﬁ.n $
rroce v $ | Lieort $ | 96'50Z'F $loLcigrie $ Q13IA AVQ-0E %41 LSS ainjonJdiseju] sni1-0i0o
21’5269 $ | 61056 $| 9z o9’y $ | 2€20L'E86'L $ Q13IA AVO-0E %L LGS S804 MIIASY uB|d /|eJauas) SNl | -0]0)
08'¥Str'c $ | sz'iser $|2909e2 $ | 9 #0601 $ 1996 BuBi9BYI UIBUW QJAT Aueg As|lep puel
- $] - $| - $ | 00002 $ PUEH UQ Ysen
PenIdDY )Salaju| & paniddy jsasau) lel| paniody Jseiau] gad aouejeg JUNoJdYy

¥202/90/S0 40 SY
juawalels |erueuly AlYIUOW




£85'80€'28 £86'LIZ'Y & (vi0'0vw) INNIATY IVLOL

91252 $ 6.£'998 £p5'e2Z'L  § (¥1£')62) $ tot'9sZ'lS  680°S66S 65¢'P96$ ZrL00P'E § S8Wo) RO [BI0L

ovm.vm mvmm.wm woom.hh w...vm.m ammm.cw »mmv.nm wmnm.mma . quuEmwnh._.hoﬁOcnomv
Buneway QLA FE0Z rZozZ wbpng z iR Bpng Z |Enioy ; SIWOINI
¥za7 ANNA IVHINID

LIELLIEY §

096'2 $ oF ¢ 000°€ $ oOrF'9 $ 009') $ o000'8 $ 005') $ 6L ¢ s13s|ey pund  0Z0sP
7906 § {(zo) $ 000's $ (261'29) $ 269'si  § 005'8L ¢ 668'¢Z § 9.0 $ WOV [ENPIW JAYID  OLOSE
looc'oes) ¢ (oboerpe) ¢ (DOOTOPT'L) § 1L g (222'28Z'L)$ (ooo'ovp2'L) & (GLLZEV' LIS LLO'BYL'L {snusnay enuoy) suaunsnipy |enjoRUOY BIUBINSUL  000ES
TeT'ZLE'L $ 6B9LLEZ9  § oo00'000'T $ (Z0E'ZTOL) ¢ L0£'20L'Z $ 000'000'Z § 6226L0'C § 68C°080T$ sofueyy asueinquy Q008K
(Le8) ¢ 8LLle $ izg'oe 3 {(ggl) $ GEE'9E § l65'GE $ l65'se § oOever § SJoRAUOD AAIBE BNd  000SE
{oK'y) $ 0OLl'S $ o000} $ {SLO'ER) $ S102¢ $ 000'% $ L06'0L $ gos'e $ suoneuoq/euowsi  005SY
5209 $ SZp ¢ 00s'9 § {218) & 009'9 $ £82'9 $ 999's g 826 3 spuuadssasg Adod  QOvsy
(zv0'0zZ) $ zZo'se $ 000'st $ (c60'6S) ¢ £85'Z8 ¢ o00%' $ 259 § 9u't 3 s||e asuodsay 193SI0 JO IO 0OPEY
869'CT $ Zog'e $ Qoo'og $ (Zvlt2) § 2Zri9E  § 000'GH $ Z90vL § ee¥iL  § S934 MONGY UBld  00BZF
(evL'el) $ Eevlel $ (te9'0L) $ 45501 $ c ¢ s $ jueg Aajep puel (3saudlu|  00ZZ¥
= $ - 3 - $ - sy - $ - ¢ saseyoingd |eydes -1sniL 0jog UsjsuRl)  00LZY
£96'0Z $ /£0'6E $ 00009 ¢ (9s0'zs) ¢ s082L & g25 $ 1228 § &%5¢ $ 1SNJLOJ02) Sl 0002
vIL'0EL & Z¥B'lC $ 9185 ¢ 89L'6 $ e2BY9S  § os2'oL $ 2OY'Z8E & 120'vE  § pamasay spung Juelsy  009Le
SIWOINI ¥3IHLO

= $ - $ & 8 = (y D $ - &y - $ uo|sued 0LOGK
agz'orik't ¢ vOTTHE'L $  ovk'ese’z $ {bol'syl) $ ZIB'THLT $ LLV'YES'T $ BES'E9LT § 556'885'CT S senuaAsy XeL [eJoL
£5¥'29 $ /bST $ 000's9 $ (120't) $ 98699 & GI6's9 $ S9E/9 & €259 ¢ waxg xe1 Nos> Ausdoud |euosiad - 0551 p PUE SURIBIBANOINSS  00GEY
LEe'anL ¢ B6LY'Es $ 000'00Z % 6PESE $ E££R'0BZ $ ZBL'OIE ¢ L0208 $ i6¥'L0E § xe | diysiaump 0D BSSIN 000k
= $ - sl - $ 009 $ = $ 009 $ - $ S $ 28||N Jaunsead| 0D eSSl 00BOF
20E'Zs $ PE9'ZP ¢ 000's6 $ {e9t')) ¢ 98B'98 §$ €TI'SE $ 62L'POL $ 8PP'ECE $ xe] Ajsjes oand  0020¥
8ge' | ¢zl $ 005'L $ €4 ¢ ssr'e $ zoz'¥ $ sg2Ee $ Irl'eE 8 I1SaIBlY| XB] UAD 0D BSSW Q090K
29 $ 8¢ $ oo $ 65t $ U $ 985t $ sgl § L5'L 3 uj xe L uenbyag 00 BSSIN  0OPOP
889 $ ze $ 000'L $ 2Ll $ Z5L $ 6/8'L $ 6FE') $ otl's § xe] Jusnbllag oD eS8 00ZOF
886'226 & 268'Z0.t ¢ oOve'szoz $ (g8v'Zel) $ GEPPBZZ $ VSELOL'T § ZLL'SBZZ © E££9'S00'CS xe| |2I3UR9 0D BSAW  0000F

Goz'sar'Z ¢ 9TE'TLL'ES aouieeq pundg s(qijeAy

(gzg8'0z) ¢ (ges'ozLS) aadsay Joge)

- 3 PPZ'EBLLS Buieys -siunodoy sBuiseg -isni) 0100

FrL'g08'T ¢ Zre'090'ts Buelg -uncooy Bunessdo -yueg Aajea puelS

PrL'909T $ rar'eee'zs soueleg pung Bulpels

Buueway Z vzoz 18bpng  aocuauayg €202 |1BMIOY £20Z €202 19Bpng  |emoy ZZ0Z  (enioY LZOZ SIWOINI

vzoz QNN TYH3INID

¥Z0Z/90/50 pajepdn -186png JoUISIQ UOHOB}0.] a1l AS)|BA 1m0 $ZOT



12606 $ 6iLeT $ oorozk  $ (hil'sh) $ 9’81 $ sog'esk § 610'P8  § PO6'L6  § esuadx3 sajddng jejo)
00L Lt $ 005'L $ 00Z'¢r $ 6/8'2 $ o't ¢ SSSvY $ oOre'lL $ 6ilog andsanddng  0Lg6R
z08'LY § 86L'sZ $ 000'cL $ (osz's2) $ 992'¢tkl § O000'SHL 3 ELEUS  § GEOQES jeajpapysenddng 00868
55 $ Sev't £ 0002 $ 0gE’L $ 09T $ 000'% $ zZor's $ ZIL6Y so|ddngrany0 00819
oreE'E $ 099 $ 0007 $ (gs2) $ ESZTT § 000T $ 68 g 0L esuadx3 BulileW/eaYO 00519
(96t} $ 966 $ 005 $ 002 $ 0552 $ 08.T $ St $ 80l weawdinbg jlews/eayQ 00019
L3 ddins

1£6'1E€ $ zii'egz $ ¢ro'Iss $ LvZ'6l $ 965'ZZS §$ evE'lvs $ PEORZP 0§ vOL'Sly asueINsu| [e10L
682'2 $ 2Lz $ 0052 § €Ll $  ls8e't ¢ 005'L $ 19e'l g £0°L asueinsuUpEPYL  00PES
005'8 $ - ¢ 005'8 $ BOEE $ zZeg's $ 0020 $ 896F $ o adjueinsuysasuadxa/swie|d 00€68
2 $ - sl - ¢ oos'8 $ = $ oos's byl - © $ tire soURSNSU| UMISIAfEIUS]  0STE8
[9z7'sez & 9/€'18L $ cpo'obr $  606'SL $ VELTOF $ EPO'LTF  $ GIE'PSE  § 6OL'ESE soueInsurRH 00268
6.9'6y $ L2L'6L $ 000's9 $ (£2¥'5) $ €¢'0. § 00069 $ 0L0'0F & Z66'LP souesnsuydwoy ejels  Q0L6S
616 $ soz'se $ 000'SE $ (oLL'e) $ OLL'tP & oO000'GE ¢ o092's ¢ l50'82 egueaNsuySPLOGANIIGRITISIG 00068
¥6€'L9 $ 1ev'el $ 5.8's8 $ o0zZr'st $ 69E'Lr § 0BL'9S $ ZSL'9E  § 8Ltz ¢ esuadxgjesinquiay |UU0SIad [E}OL
$09'01L $ t68'5 $ oo0'aL § oS $ 6LO'F gisal's $ [RALLES N 022 eauemoly Buiylo|d Ore6s
1E6'vE $ £90'8 § 000ty §  OO0B'EY $ ¥BL'YZ S ooLeE &  ZOE'LL &  ELL'TL s|euajely - UOREINPI 00268
GIE'VL ¢ 00§ ¢ sig'vl $ 19 $  80%') ¢ szo'c ¢ 502 $ Lz1'z Jeaipa/igo/sise)sapddng 00969
L6E'T $ 6082 $ 000's $ {r8L'e) $ t89'9 t 00S'E $ B6LG $ 98eT asuemo|ry BuiBpo  00s68
S0L'L $ S6l't $ o00s't $ E£0Z4 $ 822 $ o00§'e $ e $ 295 aoueMO|Y (8l Q00
000's $ @ $ 0001 $ 000 $ o $ 000'L $ = $ 8 |auuosiay ; souemojy sBesil 0050
08e'2 g 0zZL $ 005'T $ LeE § 69tz $ 005 ¢ 696'L $ e asuadx3 |saRIL  QOLOL
LIVIBE'Y $ BEG'GLE  § SLL'L09'T $  L19'S6 $ 0LE'SZE'T & l86'9MF'Z § O09E'CE0'T § 01L1'558'1L S uonensIuWpY [E1eL
122’18kl $ 089122 © 2Z06'2022T $ LSV $ o88'v8E'L $ OLTPEOZ $ S60'8TL1 $ 99p'99S'L ssusdx3 sebepy 00544
£10'61 $ PpopoOL $ LliveZ ¢ {v6p'e) ¢ 1882 $ 987'sT $ 059'FZ $ ¥oe'ce yojel Jehojdwzj/pienpaN 00T
00'PL $ 609 $ £L202 $ (861} $ S05'9L § 09l $ oze'9 $ Ti56 yarey Jehoidwaiss 00042
ZL8'8E $ 1EF6L § 8rz'es $ 6vS $ StLIs  $ +R9'LS $ ose'sk & gsvee Q¥ Qshodwayddd 05592
008'86 $ 9EE'6Y $ 9tL'gkk  § vi€'6 ¢ GEE'0EL ¢ 60Z0vL ¢ E66'6OL $ 9.9'¢8 ysew sakoidwaryddd 00592
orL'e $ P06 $ 6pOSL $ 824 $ Z00'LE  § OELM $ 9/.6'2L $ ieL'sl yayew sehoidw3fvyd  00STL
- ﬁ - w - % QO—._N w - w OOF.N w 298 ﬂ wc:u;:mc:.._w.._._ho_n_—.:ocbOUEO_OU QQEEL
8S6'L1 $ zog's 3 o¥9'le $ 89 $ eS8 § 126'LL $ B8650L $ irB'Ol suopduasqng/sang 00528
Buieway pzoz 19bpng 4 1EMaYy 2202 |1enioy LZ0Z SISNIIX3

rZoz ANNd TYHINID

$ $ % 3 $ $ $ - uofjusaald adly
5 $ 0 S8 - $ zZZB'WE $ 8l $ 000'§lL $ = 2 - asuadx3 uoioal3 00509
Z18's $ 8812 $ 000’62 $ 1086 $ E6L'SL $ 000'sZ $ otsee $ li0'6T v :saonoNmpny/ieBe  00Zo9
SE6'S1 § 59Z¢ $ oozZ'el $ B896°C $ 820'sk $ 168'L $ Z06OL $ EGY'EE IIv/S894 uopensujWPY 00109
2T $ REiC $ Qo0¢ $ 198} $ 8yl $ gez'c $ nizZ'y $ 8992 $384 pJe) HPaID [ yued 00009
000°05 $ - $ 000'0S $ ISkv $ ebs'sr $ 00005 $ 0se'st § 9ir'zy uolSsiuWoy ‘sall o) esaly  QorLy
8re ¢z § 052 g It $ It $ 8sZ $ osl $ b8 ] isasdjul Juaweleqy  0S60F

g6b'Z ¢ Sk $ 0052 $ zcoe $ s¥i'Z $ o00s'C $ B¥5e £ 161 ] juawajeqy

NOILYYLSININGY
Buieway ajualayd £Z0Z  1EMIDY £202 €202 19Bpng  1emoy 2z0Z  [enioy LZ0Z SISN3IdX3

¥Z0Z aNN4 IYHANTO




SrL'85L°L $ SPi8SL1 $ ¥ea'sI0T $ ¢raRPTL $ Buipuz -SIUN0Y SBUAES SN 0)0D

vZL'629 % veL6l9 $ 196'29. ¢ €10'859 $ Bupu3 -JUNE2dY Bunesado ~yueg AsjjeA pueld

IS3duUejeg JUNoJI2Y pajewnsy

18E'€/9C § SZe'TOLT § vPL'909C § LPLLESE $ 0 aouejeg pund Buipug

g/8'0ZL $ g/802 § ges'0zL  $ BES0ZL & BAI9S3Y Joge |

Z06'ZS6'E §  IV0Z 909's8Y'Z § £09'0LL't § SlUejed pund sigejieAy

262'290'L ¢ (gla'crr)  § 089'2.¢ § (gze'zoy) ¢ S3AIS53Y U1 25B2103(Q /asEalIY|

WG FLF'E 9pE'LEE’L §  Z08'S59'v 826'PEE § isanppuadxs (£10)
0ZE'0L8  § 080° $ 000278 $ 9L0'PET $ ¥B6'LPZ  $ O000'9lr S ESZ°0KME $ 292°10L $ leyde) jejol
2 $ = $ @ ¢ B s - s B =y - uONNGLIUGY) UoISUagd 00206
0Ze'see & 08O $ 000208 § eveE'sZT ¢ 1g9'sZZ & 000'bSt & GZ/'EE0'L & OEs'El sway |ende) asmndauswdibg meN 00506
000's % - $ 000°S $ Jog'g $ gee9k ¢ 000'sZ $ 985691 $ 1E6/8 asuadxg Bupyng |eyded  00r06

SLOIMDEd v Llided
185'6L $ 69L'ez $ 0S£'66 s (629'th) $ $5E€'26 §$ 5958 ¢ £52'86 $ 95229 soueusulep/Eday JswdNb3 |El0)
Tre'e $ 859 $ 000% $ £ $ I£2') $ 000'% $ 591 $ 6. SPINZ R IO 00SLL
8.8'1E $ 2k’ ¢ 000'0F $ 129t $ BJESE ¢ 000'8E ¢ £zZe'se  $ l/5'zT 51509 |and  005LL
000°'L $ s $ 0007 $ 159 $  6be $ 000't $ 0£Z'1 $ 185 sway| ‘oSl - BIMYBA  00E06
orZ'e § vol g 0002 $ (zoz'y) $ 208'GL & 009t $ 5€7'6 $ et saqn) '@ S8l - MHYSA  00Z06
LoFL $ €6 $ 00S'L ¢ (661} ¢ 666 $ ooz $ <o = W S]00L ||etig - AAUYIA 00106
= $ oriel ¢ wenneday juswdinbz aiid 02006
g5 $ g6t $ 0S8 $ LE $  vos $ 58 $ 209 $  opg moljeaurusiuie/sieday - oSIN  0L006
6vZ'Le $ LSZEL $ 000's¥ $ (szo'zL) $ | sZo'Z¥ & o000 § 2WTIE § 690 saj|ddng g sped - 3948 00006

FINYNILNIVN/HIVdIA LNIWLIND3

Zee'06L  $ i8L'ZLL § 6Lb'tog 8SE'E $ tOS'ZYZ  $ EZE'SPZ 0§ 6FELZZ  § ZEL'TIZ asueusjuie ucnesadg uogels [ejo)
506 $ (g) $ 005 $ 000°L $ = $ 000l $ 26l ¢ PEb'Q SNOBUE|IEOSIN LOS06
LS9 $ BSFS $ o00'ZL $ l80'S $ tIL¥e $ 00S'vl $ pLL'IZ  § 880'GL asueusjurely Bulping 00906
£2EE § 4l $ 005t $ 02 $ 088t $ 000T $ 801 $ 1261 pood - seyddng  0cg69
gL6'L $ $80'L $ 000'€ ¢ £5 $ 82 $ 000'c $ 296 $ 294'1 lepOURT  0Z969
£L0'09 $ 9LL'Es $ GFIELL $ (zsvol) $ OBl & 2cvie $ ¥S8es  $ ZIZ'8s $joRUOD douUBUAUIEKW 00069
808'LL $ 261 $ 00021 $ (e0L's) $ E08T $ 00Z't § 61 $ 06L1 ojpeyfesueusIuR  0OSB9
000°9L $ s $ Q00'9L $ oze'e $ 0892 $ 0009l $ Oe¥'st ¢ o092 abeuey Aousbiew] HW/quHeY SINT 00089
000'Z $ = $ 0002 i $ £Z6't $ 000'% ¢ o8l $ 69471 asuadxg 1oindwon 00529
EEL'Z $ /o8 $ 000 $ €201 $ 19¥T § 005'¢ ¢ Z682 $ vri'e sajem - AN 00029
086'29 $ 06¥IE $ 0lr'te £ 2 $ K28 & 1128 $ wi'Z. 18204 yoyedsig (16 - AMMN 00599
L6761 $ €001 $ 000'0E g € $ I6B'¥YCZ § 00D'SE $ BEL9Z § zZI'TT segoumde|3 - AN 00099
0z6 $ 088l $ 0082 $ b $ 6892 $ 0822 $ tE02 $ 968'2 ysely- Bpn 00559
Z£6 $ 892 $ 00Tt $ vee $ 908 $ 00Z't $ 85 $ 909 Jamag - ANIBN 00269
612 $ Q08'n $ 0006 § (zzL'y) $ L6 $ 0008 $ zosolL $ 82 auoyd - AN 000SS
zi€ $ 8zl $ 00% $ 60S $ 16 ¢ 009 $ o8¢ $ 19 asuadx3 251N - BN 00SED

Buluieway

vZ0Z

alA veoe

¥z0z 12bpng

2UIAYI] €207

1EN32Y €202

£20Z 196png

[ENdY Z20¢

HINVNILNIVW/NOILYY3dO NOILVLS

lemoy LZ0Z S3ASNIAdX3
ANN4 TvYH3IN3O




FRUITA, COLORADO

CHIEF’S BOARD REPORT

May 9, 2024

Captain Mulkey and I will be presenting to the SEMTAC board for our EMS Provider
grant on May 9" via ZOOM and the SEMTAC review score constitutes 50% of the total
score.

The annual audit was completed and went very smoothly, and we are finalizing data and
Paul Miller will present it to the board at a later date.

SDA Annual Regional workshop will be Tuesday, June 11" at the Clifton Water District
from 8:00-12:30 — who would like to attend so that we can get everyone signed up?
Ambulance 3112 is on GovDeals.net and there has been interest from the post.



